FEBRUARY 22, 2016

The fourth regular neeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of
Lakewood, NY, was held Monday, February 22, 2016 at 6:30 PM with Mayor Cara
Birrittieri presiding. Trustees present were Ellen E Barnes, David J. Di
Salvo, Susan F. Drago, and Randall G Holconb. Also present were Village
Clerk Joseph M Johnson, Village Treasurer Andrea J. Wndoft, Police Chief
John R Bentley, Department of Public Wrks Supervisor Thomas R Pilling and
Fire Chief Kurt W Hallberg. Absent were Village Attorney Edward P. “Tad”
Wight and Building I nspector Jeffrey A Swanson

APPROVAL OF M NUTES

Moti on by Trustee Hol conb, seconded by Trustee Drago, to approve the minutes
of the last regular neeting of the Board of Trustees, held February 8, 2016
Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

AUDI T OF CLAI M5

Motion by Trustee Di Sal vo, seconded by Trustee Barnes, that the clains as
audited by the Auditing Committee of the abstracts dated February 22, 2016 be
approved and that the Cerk shall execute said abstracts (#8, #39 & #40) and
direct paynment by the Treasurer. Capital Fund: $ 136.65, (Check #12495),

Trust & Agency Fund: $ 58,814.70 (Checks #3656 thru #3670), Ceneral Fund: $
32,877.29, (Checks #12496 thru #12526)

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

REPORTS

Mayor Birrittieri indicated today she received a letter fromthe Chautauqua
Regi on Community Foundation informng the Village of Lakewood that they were
awarded a Conmunity Service Grant in the anpbunt of $4,000.00, to be used to
update its 2000 Urban Forest Managenent Plan & Tree Survey. Monies for the
grant cane fromthe Edwin L. Dani el son Conmunity Service Fund. Mayor
Birrittieri thanked Village of Lakewood Tree Committee Chairnman Richard Rose
for pursuing this funding.

Mayor Birrittieri said work has begun on the preparation of the budget for
the upcoming fiscal year. Wth the tax cap and new expenses loonming it wll
be a challenging process that will require sonme “belt tightening”. Myor
Birrittieri said she is hopeful to initiate efforts to plan better
financially both short and long term She indicated that the Citizens Budget
Advi sory Conmittee is now neeting and | ooking at creative ways to better
manage the Village of Lakewood's fi nances.

Mayor Birrittieri noted the Events & Marketing Conmittee is taking shape and
several residents have stepped forward to assist in planning the annual 4th of
July Cel ebration and other events throughout the year. She said the initial
nmeeting of this coimittee will be held next week. As stated previously the
Village of Lakewood will be hosting golfers and their fanmilies participating
in the web.com PGA tour stop at Peak ‘n Peek Resort, dyner, N Y., the week
of July 4tn

Changi ng subjects, Mayor Birrittieri said she is determined to forma



Lakewood Merchants Association. When formed, the nerchants will have a
collective voice and be in a position to advertise as a group. As a vision is
fornmed for upconmng events it will be inportant to be able to communicate
with our nerchants.

Mayor Birrittieri said she had the opportunity to neet Governor Andrew Cuono
in Dunkirk on February 11th where he announced that a major bio-tech facility
woul d be built nearby, creating 900 good jobs to WNY. Mayor Birrittieri said
she succeeded in introducing herself to the Governor. Mayor Birrittieri said
she foll owed-up her brief encounter with Governor Cuonmo with a letter
wel comi ng any kind of tax relief or economic stimulus along with an
invitation to visit the Village of Lakewood.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016

Department of Public Wbrks Supervisor Thomas R Pilling asked for Board of
Trustees approval to look into the feasibility of acquiring a 1,000 gallon

di esel fuel tank and a 1,000 gallon unleaded gasoline tank for the D.P. W

Gar age versus paying the higher punp prices at a | ocal gasoline station. M.
Pilling said by doing so he is hopeful to save around $ 3, 000.00 per year. In
addition to the two new above ground tanks, a card reader system would be
installed that could track the fuel usage by each departnent. M. Pilling
said he will present sonme cost figures to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for
their review

Trustee Di Salvo asked M. Pilling if there is an opportunity to share the
fuel dispensing facility with the local school district, recalling this idea
was tal ked about a couple of years ago. Trustee Di Salvo said the idea is
wort h expl ori ng.

M. Pilling said he will be happy to contact M. Scott Hoot, the Business
Manager for the Sout hwestern Central School District to see if the schoo
district has any interest in the idea.

M. Pilling then reported he recently attended Crisis Training at the Ofice
of Energency Services in Mayville, NY., which guided participants on the
steps in dealing with a major F.E.M A (Federal Energency Managenent Act)

i nci dent such as a tornado or other disaster. M. Pilling said through his
cell phone he will now be able to send disaster related information to the
O fice of Emergency Services to determine if a certain area qualifies for
F.EEMA funding. This cell phone application could also work for the police
departnent, fire departnment and/or code enforcenent.

M. Pilling also reported that with assistance from Deputy Cerk Mary Currie,
he updated/revised the Village of Lakewood' s Chautauqua County Milti -
Jurisdictional Mtigation Plan which was originally submtted tw years ago.
M. Pilling said the revised plan requires approval by the Board of Trustees
and asked if this matter could be added to this evening s agenda.

In closing M. Pilling asked Mayor Birrittieri if indeed nmenbers of the
Citizen's Budget Advisory Conmittee were going to review individua

departnental budgets, when sone if not nost of its nenbers haven’'t been
closely involved with the inner workings of the respective departnents.

Mayor Birrittieri indicated that the Citizen' s Budget Advisory Conmittee will
be | ooking at the overall budget as a whol e versus singul ar depart nental
budgets and naking | ong term budget recommendati ons as necessary.



M. Robert Stevens, 6 Fairwood Dr., former SWCS school board nenber,
suggested that the Village of Lakewood shoul d approach the school district
agai n about the possibility of sharing a fuel dispensing facility in the
future.

RECESS

Motion by Trustee Barnes, seconded by Trustee Hol conb, for the Board of
Trustees to recess its regular nmeeting so as to conduct a previously
schedul ed public hearing.

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

PUBLI C HEARI NG 6:15 PM
LOCAL LAW #1-2016
HAVKI NG PEDDLI NG & SOLI CI TI NG

Mayor Birrittieri opened the public hearing and asked the Village Cerk to
read the notice of public hearing as it appeared in the Village of Lakewood’s
of ficial newspaper

Wth no to be heard, Mayor Birrittieri closed the public hearing at 6:17 PM
and proceeded to reopen the
regul ar nmeeting of the Board of Trustees.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

RESOLUTI ON #17-2016 — ADOPT LOCAL LAW #1-2016

Motion by Trustee Barnes, seconded by Trustee Di Salvo, for the Village of
Lakewood to adopt Local Law #1-2016 whi ch anends/repl aces Chapter 13 of the
Vill age Code, providing new rules and regul ations relating to Hawki ng,
Peddling & Soliciting within the Village of Lakewood.

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

REPORTS ( CONTI NUED)

Police Chief John R Bentley reported that the Lakewood-Busti Police

Depart ment has responded to one thousand five hundred forty-ei ght reportable
i ncidents year-to-date, four hundred twenty-three of which occurred within
the past two weeks. They included one hundred thirty-four traffic stops,
fifteen arrests, three domestic incidents, three driving while intoxicated
(DW) arrests, fourteen crimnal arrests and twenty-two notor vehicle

acci dents.

Chief Bentley also reported that L-BPD officers recently administered the
opi ate antidote Narcan to an individual who has overdosed, saving his life.

Chief Bentley said he attended a recent Chautauqua County Traffic Safety
Conmittee neeting and a topic of discussion was the traffic study to be done
by the NYS DOT to deternine if a traffic control devise is warranted at the
i ntersection of East Fairnount Ave. (Rt. 394) and Shadysi de Ave. Chi ef

Bentl ey said there was al so some di scussi on about the possibility of
constructing a bridge over the creek connecting the Wal-Mart plaza to the
Chaut auqua Mal |l property.



RECESS

Motion by Trustee Hol conb, seconded by Trustee Barnes, to recess the regul ar
nmeeting so as to conduct a previously schedul ed public hearing.
Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

PUBLI C HEARI NG 6: 20 PM
LOCAL LAW #2-2016
REGULATI NG ELECTRI CAL | NSPECTORS

Mayor Birrittieri opened the public hearing and asked the Village Cerk to
read the notice of public hearing as it appeared in the Village of Lakewood's
of ficial newspaper

Wth no one to be heard Mayor Birrittieri closed the public hearing at 6:22
PM and proceeded to reopen the regul ar neeting.

RESCOLUTI ON #18-2016 — ADOPT LOCAL LAW #2-2016

Motion by Trustee Hol conb, seconded by Trustee Barnes, for the Village of
Lakewood to adopt Local Law #2-2016, providing rules Regulating Electrica

I nspectors, as a neans to ensure conpliance with the New York State Uniform
Fire Prevention & Building Code.

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

Fire Chief Kurt W Hallberg reported the Lakewood Vol unteer Fire Departnent
has responded to one hundred nine alarns year-to-date, twenty-one of which

occurred the past two weeks. Chief Hallberg also reported the annual report
has been conpleted and distributed to the Board of Trustees, who act as the
Board of Fire Conmi ssioners. The report notes a total of eight hundred

ni nety-seven al arnms, amassing over three mllion man hours of service, plus
drills and neetings.

Chief Hallberg indicated that Fairway Pointe Senior Village, 2123

Sout hwestern Drive, is expected to open March 1st and nenbers of the Lakewood
Vol. Fire Departnent will be touring the conplex tonorrow to get acquainted
with the facility's alarmsystens and | ayout. Chief Hallberg indicated the
one hundred sixteen unit facility will definitely add to the LFD s nunber of
al arms over the course of a year

Village Treasurer Andrea J. Wndoft reported the Village of Lakewood received
its quarterly sales tax check in the amount of $ 169, 695.00, for the period
of Novenber, Decenber & January. Ms. Wndoft also said she has provided a
flier fromthe NYS Conptroller’s Ofice to Mayor Birrittieri and the Board of
Trustees identifying nunicipalities that are experiencing “fiscal stress”. It
al so noted that the “fiscal stress” level for the Village of Lakewood is very
| ow at 25.4%

COW TTEE REPCRTS



Trustee Di Sal vo indicated that he and Trustee Hol conb recently nmet for the
pur pose of reviewing the current fee and fine schedule. He said they hope to
nmeet again before the next neeting and be in a position to subnit a revised
fee and fine schedule to the Board of Trustees for their review and coment.

Trustee Hol conb said he would Iike to address the Village of Lakewood’s
Procurenment Policy and proceeded to hand out a revised policy to Mayor
Birrittieri and the Board of Trustees. Trustee Hol conb said he would like to
go over the fewrevisions to the policy. He said the first revision is 1b

whi ch adds | anguage, directly fromthe NYS Ofice of General Services, making
the ternms of contracts one to three years, at the discretion of the Board of
Trustees. The second revision is under section 3e, which adds | anguage that
“beef s-up” the reasons why the | owest bid nmay not be the one
accept ed/ awar ded. Section 6 now notes that the Procurenent Policy will be
reviewed annually by the Auditing Conmittee and approved by the Board of
Trustees rather than reviewed by the Board of Trustees. Trustee Hol conb said,
per the suggestion of Village Attorney Wight, those responsible for
purchasing shall be listed by title only, versus by title and nane.

RESOLUTI ON #19-2016 — APPROVE REVI SED PROCUREMENT PCLI CY

Motion by Trustee D Sal vo, seconded by Trustee Drago that the Board of
Trust ees approve the Village of Lakewood's revised Procurenent Policy, per
the recommendati on of Trustee Randall G Hol conb

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

ANYONE TO BE HEARD

Matt hew T. Kerwin, Esq., an attorney with Barclay Danbn, Syracuse, N.Y.
appeared before Mayor Birrittieri and the Board of Trustees, on behal f of Up
State Tower Co., LLC, regarding their desire to locate a wirel ess

tel econmuni cations facility in the conmunity. M. Kerwin indicated |last fal
he submitted an application for a proposed cell tower off West First Street.
He said in light of the coments nade at the Zoning Board of Appeal s neeting
hel d Cctober 29, 2015, he and his client went back to the draw ng board and
began researching alternate sites.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

M. Kerwin said the purpose of his visit this evening is to advise Myor
Birrittieri and the Board of Trustees that Up State Tower Co., LLP has
entered into an agreenent with the Lakewood Fire Conpany regardi ng the | ease
of a portion of their property off d enwood Ave., along the railroad tracks
M. Kerwin went on to say that the original application for the cell tower
of f West First Street was tabled, however it hasn't been w thdrawn yet. M.
Kerwin said we woul d consider withdrawing that application if he were to get
Mayor Birrittieri’s and the Board of Trustees’ support for their cell tower
proposal on the Lakewood Fire Conpany’s property. |If the agreenent with the
fire conpany cones to fruition, it would provide revenue to the fire conpany
and provide coverage for current and future Blue Wrel ess custoners. The
bottomline is Blue Wreless needs to establish a wireless tel econmmuni cations
facility within the Village of Lakewood and sees this proposal as a win-win



situation. M. Kerwin said because the newy proposed cell tower would be
| ocat ed about three-quarters of a mle to the east, there will be a shift in
coverage which will require a slightly taller cell tower. M. Kerw n asked
for feedback from nmenbers of the Board of Trustees, whether they prefer the
site off West First Street or the latest site being proposed on fire conpany

property.

Trustee Drago said she thinks it is great that Up State Tower Co., LLP has
partnered with the Lakewood Fire Conpany on this venture and believes the

| atest proposal is the better site of the two. Trustee Drago said the
proposed site for the cell tower is well hidden and therefore she is in favor
of it.

Trustee Barnes indicated that she too is in favor of the Lakewood Fire
Conpany site. Wth the proposed cell tower location back next to the railroad
tracks, it should have very little inpact on nearby properties.

Mayor Birrittieri said M. Kerwin has put her and the Board of Trustees in a
difficult position, in that it is her understanding that we as a board

deci ded not to consider a second site until the application for the initial
site had been wi thdrawn. Mayor Birrittieri said she mentioned to M. Kerwin a
few weeks back that the initial site was not a good fit for the conmunity and
al though the site on the Lakewood Fire Conpany property m ght | ook nore
promising, there still is a lot that needs to be discussed. Mayor Birrittieri
said the newly proposed cell tower site is somewhat isolated and further away
fromresidential properties, however it would be visible fromthe beautifu
basebal | field currently under construction, the Lakewood Fam |y YMCA and the
proposed Busti-Lakewood Rail-Trail along the railroad tracks. Mayor
Birrittieri said she couldn’'t give M. Kerwin a yea or a nay regardi ng the
new y proposed site due to the fact that this proposal requires nore

di scussi on.

M. Kerwin said he understands that an application for a wireless

t el econmuni cations facility on Lakewood Fire Conpany owned property woul d
require review by both the Zoning Board of Appeals and Pl anning Board as the
process nmoves forward. He said before we “pull the plug” on the initia
application he was hoping for sone assurance that the Board of Trustees woul d
prefer the newy proposed site. M. Kerwin said his client needs to be able
to provide wireless service to its customers or risk jeopardizing their
license. M. Kerwin added that he will work with the Village of Lakewood and
is hopeful the nunicipality will reciprocate in search of a mddle ground
that will satisfy everyone invol ved

Trustee Di Salvo said, since Village Attorney Wight isn’t present this
evening, he isn't confortable in going into any detail of any sort. Trustee
DI Salvo indicated that M. Wight mentioned there were sone issues
associated with an alternate site that will need to be worked out before
nmovi ng forward on a second application

Trustee Hol conb said he agrees with Trustee Drago saying the newy proposed
| ocati on woul d benefit the Lakewood Fire Conpany and believes a cell tower at
that site would be the | east obtrusive |location in Lakewood for one.

M. Kerwin thanked Mayor Birrittieri and the Board of Trustees for their tine
this evening and said he will be getting in touch with Village Attorney
Wight to discuss nmoving forward with the application process.



FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

M. Kerwin said he and his client have concerns with the Wrel ess

Tel econmuni cations Facilities consultant the Village of Lakewood has sel ected
for a hand full of reasons, in particular the dollar amunt of the required
escrow deposit. M. Kerwin noted there is no other use in the Village of
Lakewood that requires an escrow in that anmount, but we can address that at a
separate tine.

COW TTEE REPCRTS ( CONTI NUED)

Trustee Barnes indicated she and Trustee Drago as nenbers of the Public
Safety Cormittee nmet twice with the LFD anbul ance committee and M. Thonas
Toy, the sales representative from North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc.,
Syracuse, N. Y. Trustee Barnes indicated she and Trustee Drago will tag-team
together to review the particulars of the two bids.

Trustee Drago began the discussion noting the Village of Lakewood received
two separate bids on January 6, 2016 for a 2016 Type |1l Anbul ance, one from
CGor man Emergency Vehicles, Elma, N Y., for

$129, 950. 00 and the other from North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc., Syracuse,
N. Y., for $ 157,350.00. The new anbul ance is to replace the Lakewood Fire
Department’s 2006 ambul ance. Trustee Drago noted there were zero exceptions
with the anmbul ance bid by North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, (Road Rescue

U tranedic), however there were fifty-two exceptions with the vehicle bid by
Gor man Energency Vehicles, (Medix MSV-11). She indicated it is very inportant
to review each exception so as to clearly docunment reasons to consider the

hi gher of the two bids.

Trustee Drago started the review of the exceptions by stating that the Medix
MSV-11 does not have an |1SO (lnsurance Services Office) rating which is used
to set the comunity’s insurance rates. Road Rescue carries this rating on
all its nodels.

Trustee Barnes indicated that the Medix MSV-11 has a 6 year electrical
warranty versus a 7 year electrical warranty on the Road Rescue U tranedic.

Trustee Drago noted that the Road Rescue U tranmedic has a 5 year paint
warranty versus a 4 year paint warranty on the Medix MSV-11.

Trustee Barnes indicated that the Medix MSV-11 offers only one alternator
whil e Road Rescue U tranedic provides two alternators which allows the
operation of additional equipnment. The installation of a second alternator in
the Medix MsV-11 would cost $ 855. 00.

Trustee Drago said the Road Rescue U tranedi c provides Velvac mirrors versus
the standard Ford mirrors on the Medix MsV-11. It is a safety issue in that
the Velvac mirrors are larger, heated and renote controlled. To add Vel vac
mrrors on the Medix MSV-11 would cost $ 784.00.

Trustee Barnes said extra insulation is added to the cab of the Road Rescue
U tranedic for noise and tenperature reasons. The Medi x MSV-I11 cab doesn't
i nclude the extra insul ation.

Trustee Drago said naterials used in the construction of the two anbul ances
differs, where wood is used in the construction of some parts of the Medix



MBV-11 while the Road Rescue U tranedi c uses al um num which is stronger,
lighter and doesn’t splinter. Trustee Barnes added that wood surfaces in the

Medi x MSV-11 could absorb materials increasing the chances of a bio-hazard
i ssue.
Trustee Drago said there is no 5 inch “drop skirt” on the Medix MSV-I11, which

provides a step into and out of the anbul ance. The cost to add a “drop skirt”
woul d be $ 453. 00.

Trustee Barnes noted the Medix MSV-11 doesn’'t have a recessed bunper, which
makes it easier |oading and unl oadi ng patients. A recessed bunper on the
Medi x MBV-11 would cost an extra $ 282.00.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 (CONTI NUED)

Trustee Drago said the Medix MSV-11 doesn’'t have LED lighting on the rear
bunper and to add it would cost $ 131.00.

Trustee Barnes said the insulation installed in the box portion of the Road
Rescue U tranedic is superior to that of the Medix MSV-I1, and is considered
the industry’s quietest anbul ance.

The Medix MSV-11 has aluminumrub rails versus rubber rub rails on the Road
Rescue U tranmedi c which absorbs the bl ows while al um num may bend. Trustee
Drago added this standard feature, with reflective strips, adds to the
protection of the anbul ance.

Trustee Barnes noted that in the Medix MSV-11 there wasn’'t a separate door to
access the vehicle's batteries if they were to fail.

Trustee Drago said in the “action area” of the anbul ance the Medi x MSV-I11 has
form ca tops, versus stainless steel in the Road Rescue Utranedic, which is

easier to keep clean. To replace the formca with stainless steel would cost

$352. 00.

Trustee Barnes indicated that the Medix MsV-11 doesn’t have a nedi cal device
rail on the ceiling, which cones standard on the Road Rescue Ul tranedic.

Trustee Drago indicated that the ceiling on the Medix MSV-I1 is vinyl versus
a padded ceiling on the Road Rescue U tramedic, which becones a safety issue
for the anbul ance crew

Trustee Barnes said there isn't any LED strip lighting in the ceiling of the
Medi x MSV-11, which is standard in the Road Rescue U tramedic, providing nore
lighting and vehicle directional information to the crew

Trustee Drago indicated that a concern of the anbul ance crews is storage
space. NYS regul ations state that everything nmust be stored or secured. The
Medi x MSV-11 doesn’t include a cabinet over the CPR seat as specified. Adding
the cabi net would cost $ 465.00.

Trustee Barnes indicated the space in the action area to store the
defibrillator is nuch smaller on the Medix MSV-11 as conpared to the Road
Rescue U tranedic which allows for a swi vel nount defibrillator.

To provide the extra space would cost $ 222.00.

Trustee Drago indicated that the Medix MsV-11 doesn't provide split squad



bench as specified, which becones a safety issue for the crew.

Trustee Barnes said the Medix MSV-I1 doesn’t have a recessed area for oxygen
tanks as provided on the Road Rescue U tranedic. Additional cost for the
recessed storage area, $ 342.00.

Trustee Drago indicated that heat and air conditioning ducts are |located only
inthe front cab area in the Medix MsV-11 while the Road Rescue U tranedic
has uni formed heat and air conditioning ducts throughout the vehicle keeping
the crew and patient confortable.

Trustee Barnes said Medix MsV-11 did not provide a nedical glove box in the
rear doors of the anbul ance as specified. To add a glove box in the rear
doors woul d cost $529. 00.

Trustee Drago indicated that clear Lexan was specified in the cabinet doors,
making it easier to view the equi pnrent. The Medix MSV-I1 provi des snoked
Lexan in their cabinet doors.

Trustee Barnes said the electrical systens on each of the anmbul ances differ
Medi x MSV-11 uses rocker sw tches, which are bigger and draw nore power from
the alternator. Also the wiring in the Medix MSV-11 is seventy pounds heavier
than the nultiplex systemused in the Road Rescue U tramedic, which al so
provi des nore options. If installed in the Medix MSV-11 would cost an extra $
2, 400. 00.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

Trustee Drago said a minor exception on the Medix MsSV-11 was the |ocation of
the cl ock which was not over the rear doors as specified.

Trustee Barnes said Road Rescue U tranedic cones with the 700 series grille
l'ights which provide better visibility, a $ 356.00 val ue.

Trustee Drago indicated that the Medix MsSV-11 doesn't provide any floor
lighting, saying the ceiling lights would be sufficient. Cost of the
additional floor lighting, $ 423.00.

Trustee Barnes indicated that specifications called for a recessed trash
receptacle forward of the CPR seat. The Road Rescue U tranmedic conplies while
Medi x MSV-11 |ocates the receptacl e el sewhere.

Val ue: $ 232.00.

Trustee Drago indicated that Medix MSV-11 did not include lettering or
striping inits bid which could cost up to $ 3,500.00

Trustee Barnes indicated that the Road Rescue U tranmedi c provi des additiona
strip lighting in the attendant area. Cost of the additional lighting is $
171. 00.

Trustee Drago said Medix MSV-I1 has its siren/speakers in the bunper rather
than in the grille as the Roar Rescue U tranedi c does. A siren/speakers in
t he bunper coul d conprom se the bunper

Trustee Barnes said there are two other exceptions when it cones to storage.
The Medi x MSV-11 anbul ance doesn’t have any drawers aft of the CPR seat and
no cabinet on the countertop in the action area. Total value: $ 923.00



Trustee Drago said the Medix MsSV-11 has no grip strut inside the curbside
door, which nakes it easier getting in and out of the anbul ance during
certain weather conditions. Cost of the grip strut, $ 302.00.

Trustee Barnes indicated that the Medix MSV-11 electrical systemoffers three
12 volt outlets versus the six as specified, three 110 volt outlets, versus
the eight as specified and no oxygen outlet in the ceiling as specified.

Total cost: $ 1,208.00

Trustee Drago said the location of the sharps contai ner was specified. The
Road Rescue U tramedi c conplied, the Medix MSV-11 didn't.

Trustee Barnes indicated that the installation of the current patient |oad
systeminto the new anbul ance was part of the bid price as submtted by North
Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc., while Gorman Emergency Vehicles did not
include it in their bid. Approxinmate installation cost: $ 1,800.00

Trustee Drago said the specifications called for the painting half of the cab
red. Medix MsV-Il offers a white cab and to paint half of it red would cost $
1, 000. 00.

Trustee Drago said taking into account the $ 17,103.00 of exceptions noted on
the Medix MBV-11 and not including what is standard on the Road Rescue

U tranedic, the difference between the two bid prices is

$10,297.00. Additionally, the current 2006 LFD anbul ance has nore options
than that of the 2016 Medix MsV-11.

Trustee Barnes said an inportant part of any vehicle purchase is service.
North Eastern Rescue Vehicl es,

Inc. has qualified service technicians and three fully stocked service trucks
that will travel to Lakewood to

provi de any necessary service. |If by chance the anbul ance is taken out of
service for any length of time they will provide a | oaner anbul ance. Trustee
Bar nes added nany fire departnents throughout Chautauqua County utilize Road
Rescue Ul tranedi ¢ anbul ances.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 (CONTI NUED)

Trustee Barnes concluded the Public Safety Conmittee’s report on the

anbul ance bids by reading the | ast paragraph of Fire Chief Hallberg's bid
recomendation as follows. “Sone of the other changes may not directly affect
safety but are not conpliant with our original requests. It seens however to
t he anbul ance committee that with 52 exceptions to our origina
specifications, we are not conparing two simlar vehicles. Sone of the things
the Medi x MSV-11 bid changed coul d have been included but were not,
presunably to keep the cost |ower. The exceptions do not explain that sone of
these itens were changed because it was logistically inpossible to fit things
where they were requested. They sinply state that they are not going to
provide a certain itemand then offer sonmething else. Again, it |eaves us far
fromwhat we spent nany hours determ ning what woul d be the best and safest
for our operation as we conduct it. W therefore respectfully request that
you approve the bid from North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc., for a 2016 Road
Rescue U tranedi c/ Ford gas powered ambul ance

Trustee Barnes indicated that the New York State Fire Association put out a
study recently which noted that volunteer fire departments across the Enpire
State save New York State taxpayers approximately 3 billion dollars per year



Trust ee Barnes comrended everyone on the anbul ance conmittee for all their
hard work, time, energy and effort. The Board of Trustees acting as the Board
of Fire Conmi ssioners nust do what they can to provide for the safety of the
Energency Medical Service crews and their patients. Trustee Barnes al so
recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the bid from North Eastern
Rescue Vehicles, Inc.

Mayor Birrittieri said the bid review process was very educati onal and asked
Chief Hallberg if he could provide her and nenbers of the Board of Trustees a
brief sunmary of the exceptions.

Trustee Di Sal vo asked Chief Hallberg what is the tinmefranme between placing
an order for the anmbul ance
and its delivery.

Chief Hallberg said it should take about ten nonths.

Trustee Di Salvo then had a question for Village Treasurer Wndoft, asking
woul d the Village of Lakewood be taking out a 5 year Bond Anticipati on Note
to pay for the new anbul ance

Village Treasurer Wndoft said she would reconmend doi ng so, that would
i nclude five equal payments against the principal with added interest of
approxi mately 3-3.25%

Trustee Hol conb asked if there is a down payment required or if it is a lunp
sum paynent upon delivery.

Village Treasurer Wndoft indicated that the first paynment woul dn’t be due
until the 2017-2018 budget year

Mayor Birrittieri said the Village of Lakewdod has incurred a huge anount of

debt with the ordering of the new fire engine and this purchase comng on its
heels is difficult to swallow. Gven the ten nonth wi ndow will allow us plan

ahead financially, which hasn't been the case in the recent past.

Chief Hallberg reiterated what he had nentioned to Mayor Birrittieri earlier
in the day, if the Board of Trustees approves the purchase of the anbul ance

from North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc., they won't be hearing fromthe LFD
about a vehicle purchase for another ten years.

FREBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

RESOLUTI ON #20- 2016 — ACCEPT/ AWARD BI D FOR A 2016 TYPE |11 AMBULANCE

Motion by Trustee Drago, seconded by Trustee Hol conb, for the Village of
Lakewood to accept/award the bid in the amount of $ 157,350.00, as received
at 3:00 PM January 6, 2016, from North Eastern Rescue Vehicles, Inc.
Syracuse, N. Y., for a 2016 Type |l Anbul ance, Road Rescue U tramedi x, per
the recomendati on of Chief Hallberg and the Anbul ance Cormittee, and in



accordance with the detailed specifications as prepared by the LFD Ambul ance
Committee. NOTE: Although it was the higher of the two bids received, there
were fifty-two exceptions noted and docunented in the bid received from
Gorman Energency Vehicles, Elma, N Y., in the amount of $ 129, 950. 00.
Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

Fire Chief Hallberg indicated that the LFD will either sell the current 2006
Ford ambul ance or trade it in on the purchase of the 2016 anbul ance. He hopes
to receive at least $ 12,000.00 for the used anbul ance.

M. Thomas Hurley, 12 Wnding Way, Fire Department and Anbul ance Comittee
menber, thanked Trustees Barnes and Drago for their hard work in the review
of the bids, denonstrating that the powers that be within a | ocal governnent
can work together towards a conmon goal .

Mayor Birrittieri agreed, saying their presentation was superb.

RESCLUTI ON #21-2016 — SET 4™ OF JULY/ SUMVERFEST ACTI VI TI ES

Motion by Trustee D Sal vo, seconded by Trustee Barnes, to set this year’s 4th
of July/Sumrerfest Activities for Monday, July 4, 2016 and to authorize Mayor
Birrittieri to execute a Contract/Agreenent between the Village of Lakewood
and Zanbelli Fireworks Manufacturing Co., New Castle, PA regarding the 10:00
PM firewrks display. Cost of the fireworks will total $ 10, 000. 00.

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

RESCLUTI ON #22-2016 — MANAGEMENT OF SUMMERFEST EXPENSES & REVENUES

Motion by Trustee Drago, seconded by Trustee Hol conb, authorizing Village
Treasurer Andrea J. Wndoft to oversee the revenues and expenses for the 2016
4th of July Sumrerfest to be held Monday, July 4, 2016. NOTE: |nvoices paid
fromdonations will be processed as any other claimand will be subject to
approval by the Auditing Conmittee.

Adopt ed: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

Mayor Birrittieri said it has conme to her attention that the Board of

Trust ees consi der amending the Local Law which established the Pl anni ng Board
and Zoni ng Board of Appeals, to include two alternates on each of the review
boards. Wth that said, Mayor Birrittieri indicated that she would like to
set tines to conduct public hearings to do so at the next regular neeting of
the Board of Trustees to be held March 14, 2016.

Trust ee Barnes asked Mayor Birrittieri what is the need for the alternates.

Mayor Birrittieri said under Village Law, a village may el ect to add
alternates to the Planning Board and Zoni ng Board of Appeals. The need arises
if there is a conflict of interest with one or nore of the review board
menbers or when board nmenbers are absent for one reason or another. It is an
option for the Village of Lakewood to consider.

Trustee Drago said it is her understanding that a village isn't obligated to
include alternates on their
Pl anni ng Board or Zoning Board of Appeals.

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)



Trustee Di Salvo said a village doesn’t have to include alternates, but in
his opinion it would be w se.

Pl anni ng Board Chai rman Edward J. M Cague, 12 Park Lane, said Myor
Birrittieri is correct in saying Village Law Sections: 7-712 & 7-718 does
pernmt alternates on each revi ew board, which are appointed by the Mayor and
subject to the Board of Trustees’ approval. M. MCague said having
alternates is recormended by the NYS Departnent of State. The use of
alternates generally occurs when there are conflicts of interest with one or
nmore revi ew board nmenber.

Mayor Birrittieri said it is sonething the Village of Lakewood can do and it
i s recommended. The chairman of each review board is enpowered to choose the
alternates. To do so the Village of Lakewood needs to anmend a | ocal |aw or
adopt a new local law creating alternate positions on each revi ew board.

Trustee Drago said this process puts a |lot of power into the hands of the
revi ew board chairnen who aren’t elected officials.

Trust ee Barnes asked M. MCague how | ong has he been on the Pl anni ng Board
and how many conflicts of interest issues have there been.

M. MCague said he has been on the Planning Board for one year and during
his tenure, the board hasn’t experienced any conflicts of interest.

Village derk Johnson indicated a |likely scenario for each review board coul d
be to have only three nenbers present, establishing a required quorum
However, any decision at that particular nmeeting would have to be unani nous,
pro or con to pass, which could put undue pressure on a board nenber. Having
al ternates avail abl e woul d | essen that situation.

RESCOLUTI ON #23-2016 — APPROVE MULTI - JURI SDI CTlI ONAL HAZARD M Tl GATI ON PLAN

Motion by Trustee Drago, seconded by Trustee Hol conb, to approve the revised
Chaut auqua County Ml ti-Jurisdictional Mtigation Plan for the Village of
Lakewood in accordance with Disaster Mtigation Act of 2000, per the
reconmendati on of Department of Public Works Supervisor Thomas R Pilling.
Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

RESOLUTI ON #24-2016 - SET Tl ME & DATE FOR A PUBLI C HEARI NG
RE: PLANNI NG BOARD ALTERNATES

Motion by Trustee D Sal vo, seconded by Trustee Hol comb, to set 6:15 PM
Monday, March 14, 2016 as the time and date to conduct a public hearing to
consi der anmending a Local Lawto add two (2) alternates to the Vill age of
Lakewood Pl anni ng Boar d.

Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

RESCLUTI ON #25-2016 - SET TI ME & DATE FOR A PUBLI C HEARI NG
RE: ALTERNATES - ZON NG BOARD COF APPEALS

Motion by Trustee D Sal vo, seconded by Trustee Barnes, to set 6:20 PM
Monday, March 14, 2016, as the time and date to conduct a public hearing to
consi der anmending a Local Lawto add two (2) alternates to the Vill age of



Lakewood Zoni ng Board of Appeals.
Adopted: 4 ayes, no nays (Barnes, D Salvo, Drago, Hol conb)

FEBRUARY 22, 2016 ( CONTI NUED)

Moti on by Trustee Hol conb, seconded by Trustee Barnes, and unani nously
carried the Board adjourned at 7:34 PM

Joseph M Johnson
Village derk



